South East Coast Ambulance Service m

NHS Foundation Trust

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS
Foundation Trust

Nexus House

Gatwick Road

Date 19" June 2018 Crawley

RH10 9BG
Email: Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
Dearr,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/05/05.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1) How many South East Coast Ambulance Service vehicles have been vandalised
between a) 01/01/2015 - 31/12/2015 b) 01/01/2016 — 31/12/2016 c) 01/01/2017 —
31/12/2017 d) 01/01/2018 — present? Please provide a breakdown, if possible, of the
nature of the damage, the cause, the cost and what sort of vehicle itis i.e. an
ambulance.

This has already been answered on a previous FOI (170823) which can be seen on the
following link:

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/contact _us/freedom_of information_request/foi_disclosure log.as
px?cat=417&pageNum=16

There has been one incident of vandalism in 2018 to an ambulance response vehicle. Wipers
were snapped off, and ariel bent costing £227.76 to repair.

2) How much has vandalism of South East Coast Ambulance Service vehicles cost South
East Coast Ambulance Service between a) 01/01/2015 - 31/12/2015 b) 01/01/2016 —
31/12/2016 c) 01/01/2017 — 31/12/2017 d) 01/01/2018 — present? Please provide a
breakdown, if possible, of how much each incident has cost.

As above

3) How many South East Coast Ambulance Service vehicles have been stolen and not
recovered between a) 01/01/2015 - 31/12/2015 b) 01/01/2016 — 31/12/2016 c) 01/01/2017
—31/12/2017 d) 01/01/2018 — present? Please provide a breakdown, if possible, of the
types of vehicles stolen and not recovered.

None
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4) How many South East Coast Ambulance Service vehicles have been stolen and later
recovered between a) 01/01/2015 - 31/12/2015 b) 01/01/2016 — 31/12/2016 c) 01/01/2017
—31/12/2017 d) 01/01/2018 — present? Please provide a breakdown, if possible, of the
types of vehicles stolen and later recovered.

There has only been one vehicle stolen and later recovered. This was a non-operational 4x4
Land Rover Defender

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline

Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Your servica,t

DOW call
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